

## **Fire Service Advisory Committee June 12, 2013**

The March meeting of the Municipality of Barrington Fire Advisory Committee was held on June 12, 2013 at the Island & BP fire hall.

The meeting was called to order at 7:04 pm by Chairman Dave Kendrick.

Departments present were; Woods Harbour Shag Harbour, Island & BP, Barrington, Port la Tour, and Port Clyde. Councillor Jody Crook was also in attendance.

The previous month's minutes were read and corrected to say, equipment needed, instead of excavator.

### **Old Business:**

ICS 200 will be held on July 27 & 28.

The next unification meeting will be held on June 19, 2013.

The MBU will have to be contacted to have other fire department training when they are in the area.

The subcommittee for SCBA have had their initial meeting.

### **New Business:**

Each department presented their 2013 budget and any concerns that they had on the budget.

The budget for equipment was also discussed.

A motion was made by Dwayne Hunt, seconded by Johnny Nickerson, that the FSAC accept Island & BP's 2013 budget, all five departments in favor.

Motion made by Troy Stoddard, to approve the 2013 WSHS budget as presented. Motion was seconded by Robert Hubbard, all in favor.

There was a discussion on lights and sirens and their usage.

The Training Committee presented the new training GOG for review. The new GOG will be voted on at the next meeting.

Barrington Fire department requested permission from the FSAC to purchase a rescue body and chassis. A motion was made by Brian Crowell to give Barrington permission to purchase a rescue body and chassis, motion was seconded by Troy Stoddard, all in favor and Councillor Crook.

The Island & BP department requested permission to purchase a rescue pump and equipment from Holmatro. A motion was made by Dwayne Hunt to give Island & BP permission to purchase the rescue pump and equipment, motion seconded by Jody Goreham, all in favor and Councillor Crook.

There was a request from Port Clyde to purchase a 24' and a 16' ladder. It was decided that since WSHH had a spare 24' ladder that they would give it to Port Clyde.

There was a discussion on whether departments have to bring items in for approval from the FSAC when the FSAC have already passed a budget that includes these items. This matter is to be clarified by council at the next meeting.

The WSHH Fire department requested to purchase 6 pager cases. Motion made by Troy Stoddard to give the WSHH fire department permission to purchase 6 pager cases, motion seconded by Robert Hubbard, all in favor and Councillor Crook.

Motion made to adjourn by Walter Scott.